
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

North Logan Redevelopment Agency 

Minutes of the North Logan City 
Redevelopment Agency Meeting 

Held on June 1, 2011 
At the North Logan City Library, North Logan, Utah 

7 The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro Tern John Bailey at 8:33 p.m. 
8 

June 1, 2011 

9 Agency members present were: John Bailey, AI Moser and Nancy Potter (Mayor Lloyd 
10 Berentzen, Kevin Dustin and Allen Kartchner were excused.) 
11 
12 Others present were: AI Moser, Kim Hawkes, Cordell Batt, Jon Keller, Lydia Embry, Scott 
13 Bennett, Jeff Jorgensen and Marie Wilhelm. 
14 
15 Adoption of Agenda 
16 AI Moser made a motion to adopt the revised agenda. Nancy Potter seconded the motion. A 
17 vote was called and the motion passed unanimously with Nancy Potter, AI Moser and John Bailey 
18 voting in favor. 
19 
20 New Business 
21 -Consider Resolution RDA 110-1 to authorize the preparation of a Revision to the CDA Plan. 

22 -Discuss other issues related to the use of CDA funds under the current area development plan 
23 and concepts for anticipated revisions to the plan. 

24 -Discuss the draft of a proposed Storm Water, Ground Water Drainage and Flood Control 
25 Agreement. The proposed agreement, if adopted. would allow for the use of Community 
26 Development Area (CDA) contingency funds to help mitigate the potentially adverse impact on 
27 three irrigation canal systems resulting from planned development within the CDA. It is 
28 anticipated that the planned development will affect storm water, ground water, and fiood control 
29 conveyance in three canal systems west of the CD A. Parties to the agreement would be the 
30 North Logan Re-Development Agency, North Logan Citv, the Logan North Field Irrigation 
31 Company, the Logan NW Fields Irrigation Company, and the Benson Irrigation Company. 
32 Jeff reviewed the CDA Project Plan Revision with the council and explained that what is going to 
33 change is how the funds will be spent, which he further explained. 

34 Jeff explained the concept of the CDA for those who were not here for its inception. He also 
35 reviewed the CDA Project Area Budget Summary. 

36 Jeff continued to discuss various items with the council. He also discussed the potential plans for 
37 the area. He discussed applying for a grant to help in detailed planning of the village green and 
38 roads in the area, and said they will not know until August or September whether they will receive 
39 the grant. 

40 He discussed the draining of the area needed, and said the City needs to commit to the canal 
41 companies that we are going to help them out with some of the problems that are going to occur 
42 with the draining of this area. He used an aerial photograph of the area to describe various points 
43 of the site, and to discuss the issues there, including the large portion of it which has high ground 
44 water; and explained the needs further. He said North Logan City needs to enter into an 
45 agreement with the canal companies, which he explained, and said the agreement will be 
46 forthcoming to the council for their review. He said the City also wants to commit some of the 
47 CDA money to help build out the outer two lanes of 200 East. Nancy asked about the lighting 
48 and landscaping, which Jeff explained. He said the City also wants to commit some of the funds 
49 to construct the south half, and part of the north half of 2200 North from 1 DO East to 400 East, 
50 which he further explained. He also mentioned five acres the City would like to purchase from 
51 usu. 
52 Jeff discussed the financing options. Per a question from Nancy about how much money the 
53 County agreed to put towards 200 East; Jeff said that North Logan City actually spent less than 
54 what was originally anticipated, and therefore cost the County less than what they thought it 
55 would. AI Moser concurred. Jeff said that can be explained to the County, if they were 

1 



56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 

North Logan Redevelopment Agency June 1, 2011 

misinformed. 

AI Moser made a motion to adopt the resolution. Nancy Potter seconded the motion. A vote was 
called and the motion passed unanimously with Nancy Potter, AI Moser and John Bailey voting in 
favor. 

Jeff asked the council's advice on how to determine what the City's fair share is in making 
improvements. Nancy said at the very least, the City should be responsible for the engineering 
part of it. The council further discussed this at length with Jeff. 

Jeff mentioned that there are starting to be some proposals for developing recreation uses for this 
area. 

Cordell explained and said a real estate group came in that builds family recreation complexes 
nationally, which include a Cineplex, a bowling alley, a restaurant, an arcade, indoor mini-golf, 
etc. Cordell explained this further and said this might be a good use for the City Center. He also 
said that a local developer came to the City wanting to build a combination indoor/outdoor sports 
center that would include go-karts, indoor foosball fields, indoor soccer, laser tag, outdoor mini 
golf, etc. Cordell said these two facilities could be compatible uses. He said both have asked for 
incentives, and that the City helping to purchase the land might be the incentive. He discussed 
this further. He said this facility is comparable to Boondocks, located in Kaysville. He said he 
explained to the developers that they would have to come up to the scale of quality the City has 
planned for the City Center. He mentioned that this zone currently does not allow for go-kart 
tracks. 

Nancy Potter mentioned that the other places which have had laser tag and go-karts, have failed. 
The council discussed this not fitting in with the City Center area, but perhaps on the west side of 
Main Street. Cordell said all of the dollars for these kinds of facilities are going out of the valley. 

AI Moser made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Nancy Potter seconded the motion. A vote was 
called and the motion passed unanimously with Nancy Potter, AI Moser and John Bailey voting in 
favor. 

The meeting adjourned at 9:13p.m. 

Approved by Redevelopment Agency: June 15, 2011 

Transcribed by Marie Wilhelm 

Recorded by 

2 


